From: Egan, Alice M - DNR

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Ron Collison

Subject: Vogue Cleaners PFAS sampling at 2578 N. Wauwatosa Avenue (02-
41-562047)

Hello Ron,

The DNR has reviewed the information you provided by email on January 28, 2020. Your email was in
response to the DNR’s request for PFAS sampling at the Vogue Cleaners site. Based on the information
you provided, the DNR will not be requiring you to sample for PFAS compounds at the Vogue Cleaners
site.

The site remains an open environmental repair case, and you will still need to complete the site
investigation.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Alice Egan

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Phone: 414-940-9722 or 414-263-8626
alice.egan@wisconsin.gov
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